
CORRESPONDENCE 
3/3/2023 

State of Florida DOCUMENT NO. 01751-2023 

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

March 3, 2023 

Public Service Commission 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER• 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

Adam J. Teitzman, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk 

Shaw Stiller, Senior Attorney, Office of the General Counsel .fP.f 

Docket No. 20230017-EI - Petition for liminted proceeding for recovery of 
incremental storm restoration costs related to Hurricanes Ian and Nicole, by 
Florida Power & Light Company. 

Please place the attached correspondence from Jordan Luebkemann with EarthJustice to 
Shaw Stiller in the above referenced docket file on the correspondence side. 

Thank you. 

SPS 



From: Jordan Luebkemann
To: Shaw Stiller
Subject: PSC Agenda Conference, Docket No. 20230017-EI - Petition for limited proceeding for recovery of incremental

storm restoration costs related to Hurricanes Ian and Nicole, by Florida Power & Light Company.
Date: Thursday, March 2, 2023 11:58:55 AM

Good morning Shaw,
 
This email is to confirm that Earthjustice will be representing Healthy Gulf and Sarah Setta as
interested parties in Docket 20230017-EI. I would like to address the Commission on this item at the
March 7 agenda conference. Thanks, and let me know if you have any additional questions!
 
Best,
Jordan
 
 
Jordan Luebkemann (he/him)
Senior Associate Attorney
Earthjustice Florida Office
111 S. MLK Jr. Blvd.
Tallahassee FL, 32301
earthjustice.org
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